From: Bird, Ellie (UK - London) _
Sent: 14 September 2018 15:4

To: Diver, John

Cc: Maung, Richard (UK - London)

Subject: 2018/3311/L - Metropolitan Police Comments
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Key Info

Hi John,

Following the Met Police Feedback on the application, we have reviewed their suggestion to include a
gate at the base of the external stairs.

However, the addition of this date, will not be possible for the following reasons:
- The external stairs leading from the Level 4 terrace to the Level 3 terrace form part of the fire
escape strategy for the wing and therefore the clear route must be maintained.
- Security for the wing has been reviewed with the UCL security team and we are installing CCTV
and cardex access control systems on each exit into the Wing Level 4 bar.
- In addition the SU will have a person manning the main entrance into Level 4 from 12:00pm
onwards and a person manning both entrances from 17:00 onwards.
We hope that this is a sufficient level of security to allay the Metropolitan Officer’'s concerns.
Kind regards,
Ellie

Ellie Bird
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